FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3:

WALHINGTOM, O.C. 74463 i

July 13, 2000

Fatricia A, Maisano, Treasurer
Lacal 13000 CWA AFL-CIO
2124 Race Street
Philadelphia, FA 19103

jdentification Number: CO0102595

. Reference: Amended March Monthly (2/1/99-2/28/99), Amended April Monthly
(3/1/99-3/31/99), Amended May Monthly (4/1/99-4/30/99), Amended
June Mombly {(5/1/99-5:31/99), Amended July Monthly (6/1/99-
6/30/09), Amended Avgust Momthly (#/1/99-7/31/89), Amended
September Monthly (B/1/39-8/31/99), Amended October Monthly
(9/1/99-0/30/99), Amended November Monthly {10/1/98-10/31/99),
Amended December Monthly (31/1/99-11/30/99), Amended Year End.
£12/1/99-12/31/99), dated 5/5/00, March Monthly (2:1/00-2/29/00} and
April Monthly {3/1/00-3/31/00) Reports

[rear bds, Maizano:

This letter is to inform you that as of July 12, 2000, the Conupission has not
received your respansc to our requests for additional information dated June 21, ZudD,
These notices request information essential 0 full public disclosure of your Tedera]
election campaign finances, To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Comrmssion by August 2, 2000.
Adequate Tesponses received on or before this dae will be taken into censideration in
determining whether andit action will be initiated. Requests for extensions of fime in
which to respond will not be considered, Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the commutice, Any response
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
hy the Commission prior 1o taking enforeement action.




If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Scott
Walker on our toll-free nummber (8007 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number (202) 694-1130. .

Bincerely,

D S

John D. Gibson
Assistant Btaff Director
Reportz Analysis Division

Enclosares




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON, D.C. NKE3 '

Patricia A. Maisano, Treasuret

Local 13000 CWA AFL-CIC

2524 Race Street _
Fhiladelphia, PA 19103 JN 21 200

Jdentification Number: COQ109595

Reference: Amended March Monthly (2/1/99-2/28/99), Amended April Monthly
7 (3/1/99-3/31/99), Amended May Mounthly (4/1/99-4/30/99), Amended
June Monthly (5/1/99-5/31/99), Amended July Monthly (6/1/95-
£:30/09), Amended August Monthly (7/1/59-7/31/99), Amended
Senternber Monthly {8/1/99-8/31/99), Amended October Monthly
(9/1/09-9/30/99), Amended November Monthly (10/1/88-10/31/99),
Amended December Maonthly (11/1/99-11/30/9%) Reports and
Amended Year End Report (12/1/99-12/31/99), dated 5/5/00 |

Trear Ms. Maisana:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above., The review raised questions coneerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“Your caleulations for Line 6{d), Column B appear 1o be incorrest, Please
provide the correcied total(s) on the Summery Page. '

-All reports must bear an original signature of the treasurer or dllzsimaled
agent, Filing & photocopy of your report does not fulfill this requirement.
Please file a report bearing an appropriate original signature. 2 ULS.C
s434(a)(1) end 11 CFR §104.14

A written response or an amendment to your original repon(s) correcting the above
vrablem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this Jetter. If you need assistance, pleast feel free to contact e on our
toll-free number, {300} 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports




-

Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 654.1130.

Sincerely,

Scott Walker
Reporis Analyst
283 Report Analysis Division




